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July 16,2003 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Mc F1?m Eayc' I ' 

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 030123-WS 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, 
Our File No.: 37058.01 

OEPBSIT DATE 

hc. D 366 Jut 1 8  20G3 

I .  

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

The staff has brought to my attention that I have yet again miscalculated the filing fee for the 
transfer of the Grenelefe Utility facilities. Thus, enclosed is our check in the amount of $750.00 
which completes the filing fee requirements. I apologize for this oversite and please do not hesitate 
to give me call should you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

P C  
! L E  ---- cc: Mr. Harry D. Stecher (w/ enclosure) 
EcJ L-" 
'"TI+ _--- Mr. Mark Waltrip (w/ enclosure) 

Mr. Bill Goazisu (w/ enclosure) 

1 MARTIN s. F ~ D M A N  
For the Firm 


